City of Kelowna
Regular Council Meeting
AGENDA

Tuesday, March 4, 2014 :
6:00 pm
Council Chamber

City Hall, 1435 Water Street

1. Call to Order

2. Prayer

A Prayer will be offered by Councillor Hobson.

3. Confirmation of Minutes

Public Hearing - February 18, 2014
Regular Meeting - February 18, 2014

4. Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

4.1 Bylaw No. 10914 (OCP13-0020) - 1055 Frost Road, No. 21 Great Projects Ltd. &
City of Kelowna

Requires a majority of all Members of Council (5).

To give Bylaw No. 10914 second and third readings in order to change the
future land use designation of the subject property from the Multiple Unit
Residential - Low Density and Single/Two Unit Residential designations to the
Single/Two Unit Residential designation.

4.2 Bylaw No. 10915 (Z13-0043) - 1055 Frost Road, No. 21 Great Projects Ltd. &
City of Kelowna

To give Bylaw No. 10915 second and third readings in order to rezone portions
of the subject property from the A1 - Agriculture 1 amd the RU1h - Large Lot
Housing (Hillside) zones to the RU3 - Small Lot Housing one.

4.3 Bylaw No. 10916 (Z14-0003) - 4377 Gordon Drive, Richard & Michelle Kooistra

To give Bylaw No. 10916 second and third readings in order to rezone the
subject property from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the RU6 - Two
Dwelling Housing zone.

Notification of Meeting

o N =1 : 2
E] RIOTEULIN ;]

Pages

10-11

12 -13

14 - 14



The City Clerk will provide information as to how the following items on the Agenda
were publicized.

6. Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

6.1 Development Variance Permit Application No. DVP14-0006, 2759 Highway 97, 15-34
Lunelli Enterprises Ltd.

City Clerk to state for the record any correspondence received. Mayor to
invite anyone in the public gallery who deems themselves affected by the
required variance(s) to come forward.

The purpose of the Development Variance Permit is to vary the front lot
setback requirement for free-standing signs from 1.5 metres to 0.145 metres.

7. Reminders

8. Termination



CPRUITFULIN URITV O |

|

ﬁ L

City of Kelowna
Public Hearing
Minutes

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014
Location: Council Chamber '
City Hall, 1435 Water:

Council Members Deputy Mayor Gail Giv
Present: Blanleil, Maxine DeHart, "
and Gerry Zimmermann®.

obson, Mohini Singh, Luke Stack

Council Members Mayor Walter
Absent:

y City Clerk, Stephen Fleming;
ymmunity Planning & Real Estate, Doug
g Manager, Ryan Smith; and Council

Staff Present:

(* denotes

1' €
Deput 'to order at 6:03 p.m.
Deputy Mayor Gi is hat the purpose of the Hearing is to consider certain bylaws

will amend "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500" and
00",/and all submissions received, either in writing or verbally, will be
i when the proposed bylaws are presented for reading at the Regular
llows this Public Hearing.

Zoning Bylaw
taken into considera
Council Meeting whic ‘

2, Notification of Meeting

The City Clerk confirmed all statutory requirements for notification of this public hearing
were met.

3. Individual Bylaw Submissions

3.1. Bylaw No. 10912 (OCP13-0008) & Bylaw No. 10913 (Z13-0009) - (Off of), (N
of) & 2458 Joe Riche Road, Black Mountain Irrigation District



Councillor Zimmermann declared a conflict of interest as he is a Black mountain Irrigation
Board Director, and left the meeting at 6:06 p.m.

Staff:
- Displayed a PowerPoint Presentation

The City Clerk advised that no correspondence and/or petitions have been received.

Deputy Mayor Given invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments of Council.

Robert Harasko, Black Mountain Irrigation District, Applicant
- Outlined plan for the UV disinfection system.
- Responded to questions from Council.

There were no further comments.
Councillor Zimmermann rejoined the meeting at 6:1
4, Termination

The Hearing was declared terminated at 6:18

Deputy Mayor Given J City Clerk

jd/scf/slh




Date:
Location:

Council Members

Present:

Council Members
Absent:

Staff Present:

N W

flcemu

CIRUITFUGIN UNITYO |

City of Kelowna
Regular Meeting
Minutes

Tuesday, February 18, 2014
Council Chamber
City Hall, 1435 Water Street

Deputy Mayor Gail Given, Councillors Colin Basran, Andre Blanleil,
Maxine DeHart, Robert Hobson, Mohini Singh, Councillor Luke Stack,
Gerry Zimmermann®

Mayor Walter Gray

Deputy City Manager, Paul Macklem; City Clerk, Stephen Fleming;
Divisional Director, Community Planning & Real Estate, Doug Gilchrist;
Urban Planning Manager, Ryan Smith; and Council Recording Secretary,
Joanne Dewar.

(* denotes partial attendance)

1. Call to Order

Deputy Mayor Given called the meeting to order at 6:18 p.m.

2, Prayer

A Prayer was offered by Councillor Stack.

3. Confirmation of Minutes

Moved By Councillor Basran/Seconded By Councillor Zimmermann

R109/14/02/04  THAT the Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of

February 4, 2014 be confirmed as circulated.

Carried



4, Bylaws Considered at Public Hearing

Councillor Zimmermann declared a conflict of interest as he is a Black mountain Irrigation
Board Director, and left the meeting at 6:19 p.m.

4.1. Bylaw No. 10912 (OCP13-0008) - (Off of), (N of) & 2458 Joe Riche Road,
Black Mountain Irrigation District

Moved by Councillor Hobson/Seconded by Councillor Singh

R110/14/02/04 THAT Bylaw No. 10912 be read a 2™ and 3" time;

Carried

4.2. Bylaw No. 10913 (Z13-0009) - (Off of), (N of) & 2458 Joe Riche Road, Black
Mountain Irrigation District

Moved by Councillor Hobson/Seconded by Councillor Singh

R111/14/02/04 THAT Bylaw No. 10913 be read a 2nd and 3rd time.

Carried

Councillor Zimmermann rejoined the meeting at 6:20 p.m.
5. Notification of Meeting
The City Clerk confirmed appropriate Notification for the applications to follow was met and

the correspondence and/or petitions received in response to advertising for the applications
on tonight's Agenda were arranged and circulated to Council in accordance with Council Policy

No. 309.
6. Liquor License Application Reports

6.1. Bylaw No. 10854 (Z12-0006) - 587-589 Lawrence Avenue, Finnasha Holdings
Corp.

Moved By Councillor Blanleil/Seconded By Councillor Basran

R112/14/02/18 THAT Bylaw No. 10854 be adopted.

Carried

6.1.1. Liquor License Application No. LL12-0002 - 587-589 Lawrence Avenue,
Finnasha Holdings Corp.

Staff:
Displayed a PowerPoint presentation.
Responded to questions from Council.

The City Clerk advised that the following correspondence and/or petitions had been received:

e 3 letters of opposition:
o Ms. Doreen K Dunn
o Colliers International (Perry K. Freeman)
o Alvina & Bob Cormack



Deputy Mayor Given invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments from Council.

Ber

t Hick, President, Rising Tide Consultants (Applicant):

Outlined details of application.

Outlined the company’s intentions to cater to all members of the public during the earlier
part of the day, and then switch to serving adults only during the rest of the evening,
which necessitates the primary liquor license. In the evenings the venue would serve as a
dinner/dancing/show type of club.

Advised that they have no interest in offering exotic dancing as part of their venue.
Advised that although they had originally applied to have an outside patio at the front of
the establishment, it was denied by staff at the time of application. However they are
not opposed to building a patio outside the front of the establishment.

Confirmed that a double door system will be installed in order to keep patrons from
creating lengthy line-ups on the sidewalk outside of the establishment.

Advised there will also be a vestibule just inside the establishment where patrons can
wait.

Confirmed decibel levels will be constantly monitored at various monitoring stations
placed throughout the establishment, and that an acoustical report is created from the
monitoring stations.

Gallery:

ry Freeman, Managing Director, Colliers International:

Per

Represents several nearby businesses

Advised that this is an area of downtown which already experiences problems with
prostitution and drug dealing. Of particular concern is that it will be a very loud
establishment, and that there would be the accompanying bar flush at the end of the
night. :

Displayed photographs of other nightclubs in the area.

Staff

Confirmed the Development Permit would be issued at the staff level.

There were no further comments.

Moved By Councillor Zimmermann/Seconded By Councillor Stack

R113/14/02/18 THAT Zone Amending Bylaw 10854 be forwarded for adoption
consideration,

AND THAT in accordance with Section 53 of the Liquor Control and Licensing
Regulation and Council Policy #359, be it resolved that: Council’s comments on the
Liquor Control & Licensing Branch (LCLB)’s prescribed considerations for the
application from at address: 587-589 Lawrence ~Avenue, Kelowna BC, (legally
described as Lot 6, District Lot 139, ODYD, Plan 2536) for a new Liquor Primary
License, are as follows:

a) The potential for noise if the application is approved: A Minimal increase in
noise is expected compared to current circumstances.

b) The impact on the community if the application is approved: The potential for
negative impacts are considered to be minimal.

c) View of residents: The Council’s comments on the views of residents (if
applicable) are as contained within the minutes of the meeting at which the
application was considered by Council. The methods used to gather views of
residents were as per Council Policy #359 “Liquor Licensing Policy &
Procedures.”



d) The person capacity and hours of liquor service of the establishment: The total
person capacity proposed for liquor primary service is 250 seats with serving
hours of 11:00am to 2:00am, 7 days a week.

e) Traffic and parking: The C7 parking requirements are calculated based on gross
floor area, regardless of use (or occupant load). Therefore, the onsite parking
is considered compliant to the C7 zone regulations.

f) The proximity of the establishment to other social or recreational facilities and
public buildings: Surrounding facilities would not conflict with the proposed
establishment.

g) Recommendation: Council recommends that the application for a new liquor
primary license for a total capacity of 250 patrons for the property located at
587-589 Lawrence Ave. be approved.
Carried
7. Development Permit and Development Variance Permit Reports

7.1. Bylaw No. 10869 (OCP13-0009) - 434, 442 & 458 Royal Avenue, Interior
Health Authority

Moved By Councillor Stack/Seconded By Councillor Zimmermann

R114/14/02/18 THAT Bylaw No. 10869 be adopted.

Carried

7.1.1. Bylaw No. 10870 (Z13-0015) - 434, 442 & 458 Royal Avenue, Interior
Health Authority

Moved By Councillor Blanleil/Seconded By Councillor Basran

R115/14/02/18 THAT Bylaw No. 10870 be adopted.

Carried

7.1.2. Heritage Alternation Permit Application No. HAP13-0004, 434 Royal
Avenue, Interior Health Authority

Staff:
Displayed a PowerPoint presentation.
Advised that the developer has designed the parking lot with an actual landscaping plan.
Confirmed that many attempts have been made to sell and relocate the Heritage Building
on site.

The City Clerk advised that the following correspondence was received:
e 2 Letters of Opposition:
o Neil Cadger
o Henry Stanski

Deputy Mayor Given invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments from Council.



Doug Laval, Interior Health Authority, Applicant:

Provided details of proposed parking lot.

90 stall parking lot; hospital area will need all of these spaces in the next 5-10 years.
Advised that they are trying to integrate parking into the neighbourhood as best they can.
Advised that currently there is no definitive plan on how to prevent staff from parking in
the proposed lot.

Also advised that there will be extra spaces for the next five years or so, until the parking
need increases as population grows.

Confirmed that no further development is possible in this area; the Applicant is aware of
the nearby nature conservation area.

Gallery:

hard Templon, 475 Glenwood:

Ric

Sta

Need to have a height variance for a 10' fence. Lots of bright overhead lights, magnifies
particles in the light. High stress area of city because of hospital and accompanying
‘clients’, so need high fence.

Disappointed about the medical helicopter’s flight path; the access and egress of the
helicopter is directly over his house which has resulted in increased noise, dust storms,
etc.

Indicated that a 10" fence would minimize the intrusion of the parking lot into the
neighbourhood.

Advised that the Heritage Committee voted on the 10' fence and passed the motion to
endorse same.

ff:
Bylaws state that the maximum height for a residential fence is just over 6', and staff do
not normally support anything higher unless it is an industrial property.

Ronald James Avery McLean, (FRACAS):

Hosted a meeting of area residents, where all residents supported a 10" fence.

Is also supportive of the parking lot as there is a definite need, and feels that there needs
to be robust enforcement of street parking.

Would like the assurance of a Covenant regarding the zoning of the parking lot.

Doug Laval, Interior Health Authority, Applicant:

Sta

Not opposed to building a taller fence.

Interi(l)r Health is prepared, subject to cost, to build a 10" fence as suggested by Mr.
Templon.

Advised that he is uncertain if neighbours on all sides agree about the proposed 10" height.
Confirmed that there are trees along the fence that grow higher than 10’.

Advised that an additional variance will result in more time required to complete the
project.

April 1st is the projected start date of construction of the lot.

Advised that because the fence will be the last to be constructed, it is reasonable that
there could be further a further consideration of height.

ff:
Council could approve the Heritage Alteration Permit with the variance that are included

in the report today. Additional variances could take staff 12 weeks to process.

Advised that a 10" fence will create a wall along the lane, which might make graffiti more
of a problem. Also advised that a 10’ fence could be a crime prevention issue, as nothing
can be seen or heard from outside of the fence.

Concerned that a 10 fence would not achieve the desired result of neighbours.
Additionally, it would not be similar to the heights of other fences in the rest of the

neighbourhood.

There were no further comments.



Moved By Councillor Zimmermann/Seconded By Councillor Hobson

R116/14/02/18 THAT Final Adoption of OCP Amending Bylaw No. 10869 and Zone

Amending Bylaw No. 10870 be considered by Council;

AND THAT Council authorize the issuance of Heritage Alteration Permit No. HAP13-
0004 for Lot A, DL 14, ODYD, Plan EPP30318, located at 434 Royal Avenue, Kelowna,
subject to the following:

1)
2)

3)

The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule "A";

The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be
in general accordance with Schedule “B”;

Landscaping to be provided be in general accordance with Schedule "C";

AND THAT the applicant be required to complete the above-noted condition 3 within
180 days of Council’s approval of the Development Permit Application in order for the
permit to be issued.

AND FURTHER THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000:

7.2.

Staff:

Section 7.6.1 (b) Minimum Landscape Buffers
Vary the front yard landscape buffer from 3.0m required to 0.3m proposed.

Section 8.1.10 (c) Parking Regulations
Vary the required front yard parking setback from 2.0m required to 0.3m
proposed.

Section 8.3.5 Landscaped Island

Vary the landscape island area from 182m? required to 38.66m? proposed.

Carried

Heritage Alteration Permit Application No. HAP13-0020 - 1979 Abbott
Street, Edward & Marilyn Wiltshire

Displayed a PowerPoint presentation.
Confirmed the house would be raised 0.5m.

The City Clerk advised that the following correspondence was received:

e 2 Letters of Support:

o Michael Kumle,
o Michael Griffin Clare McManus.

Deputy Mayor Given invited the applicant or anyone in the public gallery who deemed
themselves affected to come forward, followed by comments from Council.

Peter Chataway, Applicant (representing the Wilshires):

- Project has now been reconstructed to conform to heritage policies.
Is now a retro/late vernacular cottage.
No variances in the new plan, as it fits all required setbacks.
There was a height issue before, new plan raises the house 0.5 metres.



Gallery:

Mr. Layton Park:

- Informed that the house was moved there in 1959, and is a 1.5 metres higher than rest of
neighbours; owners have tried to blend it in with landscaping.

- Supports Applicant, would like to see more heritage houses kept. Can be raised and still

look like a heritage house.

There were no further comments.

Moved By Councillor Stack/Seconded By Councillor Blanleil

R117/14/02/18 THAT Council authorize the issuance of Heritage Alteration Permit
No. HAP13-0020 for Lot 1, District Lot 14, ODYD, Plan 3998, located at 1979 Abbott
Street, Kelowna, BC, subject to the following:

1. The dimensions and siting of the building to be constructed on the land be in
general accordance with Schedule "A";

2. The exterior design and finish of the building to be constructed on the land be
in general accordance with Schedule “B”;

AND THAT variances to the following sections of Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be granted:

Section 8.1.2 Off-street Vehicle Parking - Table 8.1 Parking Schedule:
Vary the required parking for a single detached dwelling from 2 spaces required
to 1 space proposed;

Section 13.1.6 (d) RU1 Zone - Development Regulations Vary the required side
yard setback on a flanking street from 4.5 m required to 0.08 m proposed.

Carried
8. Reminders
There were no comments.
9, Termination
The meeting was declared terminated at 7:53 p.m.

/i
A

Deputy Mayor Given // City Clerk

jd/scf/slh



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10914

Official Community Plan Amendment No. OCP13 - 0020
No. 21 Great Projects Ltd / City of Kelowna
1155 Frost Road

A bylaw to amend the "Kelowna 2030 - Official Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500".

The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. THAT Map 4.1 - GENERALIZED FUTURE LAND USE of “Kelowna 2030 - Official
Community Plan Bylaw No. 10500” be amended by changing part of the Generalized
Future Land Use designation of Lot A, D.L. 579, SDYD, Plan EPP9618 Except Plans
EPP9638, EPP15721, EPP18670, EPP20408, EPP22118, and EPP33403 located at 1055
Frost Road from Multiple Unit Residential - Low Density to Single / Two Unit
Residential as shown on Map “A” attached to and forming part of this bylaw.

2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this Monday, February 17, 2014.

Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

10



Slbject Prioperty Motes

4 Amend the OCP for a portion of the subject property
] from Multiple Unit Resldential (Low Densily) (MRL)
‘| to Single / Two Unit Residential (S2RES),
me sl-._J
| |I

KKK
. o
= p .*..0.0501’2*. : X 3‘3‘0..-‘--
g »"0‘0:4:0: 4 0’0:0?
0 XK
RN ,0,9,0
: ’0’4‘?'

MAP "ATOGP AMENDMENT '
OCPA3:0020

1 Gommarets) | ] tepat Parcet
| IO Education / tnstitutianal [ subject Propaity
[ Muliple Unit Resldential (Gluster Housing)  [FOC] MRL to S2RES
Muliple Unit Restdential (Medium Denslly)
Mullipla Unil Resldential (Low Denslty)
|71 Mojor Park and Open Space
[ Publie Service Uliities

Singlo / Two Unll Residentinl
| | Single 1 Two Unil Residential - Hilside {
Cityof "z

T map s for genssal aforaiithon ol
Vi Clty of Kelowns dons net pracantes I

avcuracy. 0 Iafodpstien b vnilitad, Ke owna

1] L]
temt—holior ey, Jan 22, 2014

11




CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10915
713-0043 - No.21 Great Projects Lid./ City of Kelowna
1055 Frost Road

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Lot A, D.L. 579, SDYD, Plan EPP9618 Except Plans EPP9638, EPP15721,
EPP18670, EPP20408, EPP22118, and EPP33403, located on 1055 Frost Road, Kelowna,
B.C., to rezone portions of the subject property from the A1 - Agriculture 1 and the
RU1h - Large Lot Housing (Hillside) zone to the RU3 - Small Lot Housing zone as shown
on Map “B” attached to and forming part of this bylaw.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.

Read a first time by the Municipal Council this Monday, February 17, 2014.
Considered at a Public Hearing on the
Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

12



Rezone a porlion of the subject property
- from A1 Agriculture 1 to
RU3 Small Lot Housing.

e

Rezone a portion of the subject property
from RUTH /Large Lot Housing (Hillside Area) |
to RU3 Small Lot Houslng, »

Ui

.
~—

-

T

0l

BERGAMOT AVE

MAPLBIPROROSED ZONING

Rilel /74132004

[ ] repat Parcet
l | Subject Propary
| IMloRus

| | rumirus

My minp Iy foe geaenitiatorinition saly.
The ity of Kelovns dean not guarintes fu
geguracy, Al infermation thauld Be vinliTed,

id 40 L

Rev, Jan 22, 2014

&
City of Rge?

Kelowna

13



CITY OF KELOWNA

BYLAW NO. 10916
714-0003 - Richard and Michelle Kooistra
4377 Gordon Drive

A bylaw to amend the "City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000".
The Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. THAT City of Kelowna Zoning Bylaw No. 8000 be amended by changing the zoning
classification of Lot 2, District Lot 358, ODYD, Plan 21365, located on 4377 Gordon
Drive, Kelowna, B.C., from the RU1 - Large Lot Housing zone to the RU6 - Two
Dwelling Housing zone.
2. This bylaw shall come into full force and effect and is binding on all persons as and
from the date of adoption.
Read a first time by the Municipal Council this Monday, February 17, 2014.
Considered at a Public Hearing on the

Read a second and third time by the Municipal Council this

Adopted by the Municipal Council of the City of Kelowna this

Mayor

City Clerk

14



REPORT TO COUNCIL

City of
Date: 2/6/2014 KEIOW“a

RIM No. 0940-50

To: City Manager

From: Urban Planning (AC)

Application: DVP14-0006 Owner: Lunelli Enterprises Ltd.
Address: 2759 Highway 97 ?gepr::]??rl](trie(zﬁtg?d‘ Neon Ltd.
Subject: Development Variance permit

Existing OCP Designation: SC - Service Commercial

Existing Zone: I2 - General Industrial

1.0 Recommendation

That Council authorize the issuance of Development Variance Permit No. DVP14-0006, for Lot A,
District Lot 124, ODYD, Plan 10824 Except Plans H8110 & EPP29923, located on 2757 Hwy 97,
Kelowna, BC;

AND THAT a variance to the following section of the Sign Bylaw No. 8235 be granted:

Section 5.6.1 (d) - Free-standing signs shall not be located closer than 1.5 metres to any lot line:
To vary the setback distance from a lot line to a free-standing from 1.5 metres to 0.145 metres.

2.0 Purpose

The purpose of the DVP is to vary the front lot setback requirement for free-standing signs from
1.5 metres to 0.145 metres to accommodate a new Suburu dealership sign.

3.0 Urban Planning

The variance request was initiated because the applicant’s contractor poured a concrete base
without a permit and confirming setbacks. After our plan checkers became aware of the
situation, the applicant ceased work and applied for the appropriate variances. Typically,
variances are considered where there is a unique circumstance or some form of hardship that
makes achieving existing standards unreasonable. Additionally, the scale and impact of a
proposed variance should be considered as an evaluating criterion. If a variance requested is
minor in scale or the impact of a variance is so minor that it will not be noticed, then such a
proposal may warrant a favourable review.

In this instance, the column supporting the sign meets the setback and there are no significant
negative impacts on traffic or sightlines. The scale of the variance is minor however it may affect

15



DVP14-0006 - Page 2

surrounding properties by ‘sticking out’ slightly relative to the other highway signs. Overall, due
to the minor visual impact of permitting the sign variance and the applicant’s willingness to
adhere to all the City’s requests, Staff are recommending support for the variance. Should
Council choose to not proceed with the proposed variance request, the proponent would have to
construct a new concrete base. This should not affect their parking arrangements.

4.0 Proposal

4.1 Site Context

The subject property is located at 2759 Hwy 97 and is currently being developed by the Subaru
dealership.

Specifically, adjacent land uses are as follows:

Orientation Zoning Land Use
North I2 - General Industrial Automobile service
East I2 - General Industrial Bottle Depot
South C10 - Service Commercial Various Industrial-Commercial Operations
West I2 - General Industrial Best Western Hotel & Suites

Subject Property Map: 2759 Hwy 97

= 865

Approximate location of sign |

SO o TR



DVP14-0006 - Page 3

4.2 Project Description

The existing site is being redeveloped into a Suburu (car) dealership. Preliminary work was done
on the base of the main Suburu sign until Staff notified the owner to apply for permits. This
triggered a variance request which is illustrated in the graphic below.

Sign Type SIGN REQUIREMENTS PROPOSAL
O |«—p |SIGN I |e>|sicn
é | S |
: 0
= ~
Free-standing < =
_IT_ —_
= D
Minimum 1.5 m 0.145m

In accordance with Council Policy 367 - Public Notification & Consultation for Development
Applications, the applicant has provided notification of the proposed Development Variance
Permit application to neighbouring properties within 50 m of the subject site, and to date, City
staff has not been contacted with any objections or concerns with the proposed sign variance. As
of February 5, 2014 two out of the three properties that needed to be consulted have responded

with no concerns.

5.0 Current Development Policies
5.1 Kelowna Official Community Plan (OCP)

The subject property is designated Service Commercial (SC) in the Official Community Plan.

Sighage

e Design signage that is high quality, imaginative, and innovative;

¢ Design signage with consideration of the size of any individual sign as part of the
overall scheme of building signage and the appearance of the building’s facade. Scale
and architectural expression should not be compromised by size and number of signs;

e Box signs are strongly discouraged;

¢ Incorporate concise messaging and simple graphics into signage. Corporate and store
logos are appropriate only if they form part of an overall sign design, and are suitably
scaled to the facade composition;

e Light lettering on a dark background is preferred over dark lettering on a light
background and consideration should be given to those with visual impairment;

e Minimize signage lighting (i.e., incorporate indirect front-lit signs wherever possible);

e Counter-balance illuminated signs with natural materials and appropriate framing.

6.0 Technical Comments
6.1 Building & Permitting Department
No concerns.

6.2  Development Engineering Department
See attached Memorandum, dated January 23 2014.

17



7.0  Application Chronology

Date of Application Received:

Date of Neighbourhood Consultation:

Report prepared by:

Adam Cseke, Land Use Planner

Reviewed by: I:l

Approved for Inclusion:

Attachments:
Sign Details & Application Package

DVP14-0006 - Page 4

January 13 2014
January 13 2014 to present

Ryan Smith, Urban Planning Manager

Doug Gilchrist, Community Planning
& Real Estate Div. Director

Development Engineering Memorandum

Draft Development Variance Permit

18



Map Output Page 1 of 1

i

Application

DVP14-0006

Subject Property

wna -Adcufacy

415 3 |
Map: 847 x 913 m -- Scale 1:5,000 114-01-15]

Certain layers such as lots, zoning and dp areas are updated bi-weekly. This map is for general information only.
The City of Kelowna does not guarantee its accuracy. All information should be verified.

19

http://kelintranetd/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?ServiceName=Overview_Map&Clien... 1/15/2014




20

PUITOZ0LE e weeea ] o % T S oty R Ll = 9L/L VIS
om| "d &R o X il s s NOILVAITI USIM INO¥S oul

o T38dAYD x_!_ 28 "umajey] Jaa| 4NbPLH '30 "[spavep ‘Leaxysed 0180 T~ " G
ﬂrasguglﬂﬁ ceompy | CHL6001] G SO UoANSOT [ on| [T AT 1 HLE 0 H 5 |ﬁ‘ —

01005102 | a5 UONIOaIG]) 8, KuGuiRY | UL " = Nig

] ANVENS SANOHINY mes|— o= L mzw_mn_._mo._,_»wzﬁh. == T | ele
: st | @ v e vl - GTIOMSNVAL SINOESNG 1 2 e — [
@ i s - —
awg Rk SUGTSIAQY [ SUOISIAGN \; r/ = 5 A 3
ﬁ igihgiﬁilﬂyg ﬁ"u.“.l!ﬂ-!ltlﬁkllil!lll._
D et 8LL il @by ORI WD 6 -,
AN |
]
n—‘s:ugs
ARGV TI
i -
o
i
g
7 i e e T e — T
\\ s. s _ q i
/ i 7 ¥
©, -

\
\'*-.
\\

[
Gl
]
¥

s
=

Bl

urges e s

N

N
H
i

HHI ifHHIHHIL

o
i
N, u,
\ \ . b b
’A 3 4 %u Pad
\ ~ "
// ~—— mw \.., !.a.
T“// i R — /_em——
e - _ i P \ .
s oA
= £ ey Z_
l.lllll
" -
Rz I
H IR 3




 SISKTVNY MYIAS ONINOZ / NY1d LIS

20 YNMOTIN .

|

dIHSYITVIA NYNENS SANOHLINY MIN 03S0d0O¥d i

N£G AVMHDIH LT - £¥L2

4 ONI 12311

‘iu-‘

A0 AL 8 VMOIDN ‘HLYON JAUD ORI acst [ ]

HO¥V NNVWNIN.

‘d SNVH

S

Jre— i
[rsbtora S
=" s

. et
o |

- - ]

s - e

- — P

- e it s
TS|

s s w8 Uy

— s v et 6

it [resr—

s Tt et e S ek i
L

e - ]

B S o

e e w

- s s e
ETeoant
- ~ e
v b - e sin
s s st mvesracons ey |
- ——r [ieiny
. -t e
- - [y

v o
oy =

e

sz s NV1d J00¥/LS
TR :ﬁ l ‘ HITLL /25
- ’ \.\.l - - ...r Q,
— X °
e e AN RIS T B ~ % §
G— _\ m.n..\ : ——— _ 7 _._’.. /_, / ‘
— I 7 IRNA
!Il__ _Hmﬁ ﬁ ‘.J \_. o@e %
— AN RTINS
ey B = = = ey 4 G D)
mll.. 11T ; \\.\ o <
ll_, Tm | N LY \\“ \,« % ..Vnﬂ _
e b PN ol e L i
g X I~ i AW i E ! 7/ i ./A.\ g 6/!
— | [Nt N 7 XK
S /mfr - o T == e P A4
S nl.l.lunh =23 2 = ! %, ] # o<
" ko ~—_ s s
" f = _ [ *
:_r_ [ HHHHH T 7
A = FREETAS

21



s g
T

|
At

I
it

HF}!W 5B
1‘;‘31

!l!ll‘

P..-'..".'.:‘-"

KA

Srmsrens e e n

eyt R L
" 2 e s Posre—
E-.'i

sk

"'..._'_""EL-:";

VNAOTIN JO_ALID THI
o s o BB

s wenen

T 20

22




25 1/2*
(648)
16 £
13"

I 9‘

SIDEVIEW
Scale: 3/8"=1"0"

TYPICAL COLUMN / SI0E VIEW

4304
TOP VIEW
Scale: 3/8*=1'0"
13'+1°
(3988)
-~ STRUCTURE: 142 %" I FINISHED BOX: £143°
z FINISHED FACE: 143 172" (EXTENDED: £144 1/47) o
l ] LOGO184 %" (VISIBLE)
COLUMN: 27" | —
" —
. 3 @
3 ao—
g
B
g8 :
£%
8 o
B .
. E o L
& ]
g x =yYAQ®
-
':l j o
?‘; e A
'~
g
L
£
3
B
Pl 2 = ‘
& B
i
=
A GRAPHIC ELEVATION Scale:3/3"= 10" e
D/FACE ILLUMINATED PYLON SIGN ON NEW CONCRETE BASE
DESCRIPTION
(1)DOUBLE-SIDE ALUMINUM SIGN
FACE PAINTED BLUE #Mathews #SVOG 1975 semi-gloss finish POWER SUPPLY
ms%%gr 120 VOLTS
(or equal)LOGO AND LETTERS INSERTED
DECORATIVE ALUMINUM COLUMN AND BASE PLATE COVER P90
PAINTED SILVER METALLIC #liathews #SVOC 1605 satin finish \EW CONCRETE BASE
Révislons By Dals
== &
TRANSWORLD SIGNS Had | X
" - Mo | % Customer  Anthony’s Subaru B
8310 Parkway, Montreal, QC, H1J IN7 |MNo1 Address IDUO 05/08/2013
N e T Kelown,60 | Ren R Carpel
e e T Phchad b X % Darissa P, |WerkOrder []
SR T TR AT Produsion Apprort X Tove [owwae  210263m1

e
s PO BT T 104 it Fon Eres Sty o0 s B 1 B B Lot s Guioes,

23




24

1
2 Z 300p00 no Iewngg -mh... 101 8] B MLISA Ud aqiaen @20 BUND !it«.. {5195-0/70 .DFH 0ua3r § 2 ¢
LOun] 2 0 @ wous| Pl weg \SHHOM QIT0S\06d\SPUOA\IEGRSISIS0[0I\SBUIMEIP [E3IIL2D [\
vy s R ——— V-V NOILOZS
oN Oumesg Jaud EEHE.S OISO "pIaNDONIOS 0 JoUUED
06d @skq ajasou0) purd uBiom o _ip.o:!e._..m.._inuaii...na&.__“”
oL §?§Mﬂﬂ=€§$€.ﬁ$m e e e J“ P T rlﬁ
. : 26C-PIS MBI OCOG-ZECFLG . = et >0
08 "BUMORM "NLEAMH L9/2-L1v.2 AHSVEYHY | iesasdoy LNi 1LH 50 ‘1manion, Adaane 0183 T RS R,
B3PPY payaay TS 8 e ORGA v, b . PO v._v.
oy P VAOHMIO1|  Dumea|  SNOIS OTHOMSNVIL sl e UL Y F
aLs nav e sy oS g B B TRLDC T e F
18P0 3IOM ans Jawaoans ONIMVHQ 3ENS3N LON 04 wsmw &&% E u...v. T T o &
* % S # e v P
g o ¥ R g
= I = c.. [ C. .r. .
N L. 1)y : 's
= s rl Lol 2
. a »V ..-m ‘ﬁ _q“‘ . 1..- .
L & : i 4 T a0
@ 4 o, i . e
v e .. 5 v & “ e 1
o e | i AR whn*
._ % Tu
g QNGS TWORIOT TS
F—
oL e
Hi e
_ }
|
!
1
]
1
e N | |&£
2
M Wt 2
1 aod a :
) %U\
L]
1 -
| B
A~ N m 2
L ", L _
Ydd¥ ava NOWJI¥DS3a AZY 9l P ZILE
NOISIAZY wedb b
L= ' (-]




v

i 4

350900 7D Wewa o7 01 81 hpsmn e ORUAIOP By BUnD SN LF-5L0T-048 -0l RN

v

LOwsy] Z o L wous|  BEIL ams \SHRIOM QITOS\IBNSIUOMinIcnSisIoalasdysBuimesp [e2YDa LN
14554 ——— 0D BUDYS AAOASURL 1UCI) UOIEZIONING
ON ﬁv:t)a..ﬂ Biugiag.voﬂglng
Ppuer a3 sules promsuns | 1o Ausdoxd s 51 spuep
06d EO_E punod o 181701 4| IEO1P0] put Wroter anteyuer Bupay) “BuseIp Sl
o WooSubiEa omRURAIPO p0unT
U D
‘BUMOCISY ‘N.LB 1922 AHSVAYHM | 1sA0ud
o8 PNLBAMH LoLE-L¥iZ e e
__oy| oy | CHOZLL0L vAOHNW01 |  bumesg SNOIS QTHOMSNYSEL
== =
D»_um ajeq DWN e ﬂ\W\\. ﬁ@
BP0 DA DM(&DW Jewojsny ONIMVHA JHNS3IW LON O “a.m &747 P
B X.2Z/L L VIO A0 d303-HL X ¥
b LLIONXZL
#1133 WOS
Vv Iv13a
ol
7
A
— _
[ ] ]
H LT !
1 \
«PIE VIO YIHSYM LV X ¢
Szev 9pesb 271 L X ONNLW/E 1108 X ¢
"Bdd¥ 3va NOUJIIDSIQ "AZY
NCISIA3Y
1 7 c ‘.r-‘ IA...I - IM..

-
It
_H_
Mo
l
|
|l
||l
|l
18}

05

=

I T
J

)

wbnll

«V/k 08

25



26

WS
L

.8/101

_ N BAPO0 TP ISR Iﬂhﬂ 10 &) 9P NP LS SRAIDE SOUEDN SUND !_l-h_ LrGIRE0.Z0 DGy s3ed W 9
LOuway € 10 Z eous] Bl aes \SHYOM QIIOS\0GISIUOK\NIEANSISIO[0I\SBUIMED [E0IULDB L\
10d LEL 00 ublS PIONIUE . W) UORSTONGIE
Siovmmio) ZZeG] “MOIHL L} 133LS e e R o o0 e
d ase: punod “Jubiam 12084 I031UUDIL PUB INGAD] BADIGAEID Canpnjauy ‘Supmep S
ae| =) il [T Y
BBCOrISC-viS XM OCOW-ZGL-IS ououd
08 "BUMOIOY ‘N L6 AMH L9L2-LYLZ L ol ucmaiten o
v ssesppy POyaoyp| “VECMEI NP IS ¥
o] sug | €LOZ-L1-0L VAOHNIO' | Bumusg SNOIS ATIOMSNVHL
eleqQ oweN W M
SR WG Navans P— ONIMYEG BUNS3W LON 00 we_wam &m%
Sr'i
Ty \\u%
m. : WFL
y o b
fm—?@/“orﬂu;““éw...ﬁ
“olzEaios
A Fany - _ Fatlza
g fh\ N
1
-
wi \__
\ 1
e
- WTV‘E 1
w au fanY
\vz_\ L/
> TIV NSAL /2 1 o)
B/1 01
Wl
Y-V NOILD3S
! |
L AT
a - %
=
- - 119945 005 ]
WUddV ava NOWLJIND53T A2
NOISIA3Y
‘ R = pirmrms - o

[ 7 < L



27

! 4 20apAD np weusga -m...:- 101 B B0 N U Seiaio] Saty Bun v....-._Nz JHELOG0270_ DN aouosr s 9 L g
1O € »© L wous] T2l omag \SHHOM OITOS\06d\SOUOIA\NUEANG\SIO0I0IA\SBUIMESD [EJIULD L\ V=Y NOILD3S
[0SV L 0D UGS PrONaU) W) uoDauTgnE
ondumna) 9" 468 REEVES e 0 el oot Jo Voo ey I J
06d :.O_..Aa .m._neou.r;w [ElENS punod Juliem pun anbyydesd Burpniouy ‘Tuup spyy
L WwoosuliEpPomBUEIHIOJU peu-y
: : e (W P o L e
08 ‘eumoey] ‘N L6 AMH L9.2-2v.2 AHEVAVIEN ] A
0oV poxIsyD AMATGUIC D UINPCIY IONTA
.%x_ ong | BLOZ-1L-0L VYAOKATO' Bujmeig SN2IS ATHOMSNYHL
aiog owey ) ZS]
JODIO NIOM DW_J\MDW JoWoIEND ONIMYHA 3YNS3W LON O m._w&mum &%
oL - SLU/E X2 X .2 1331S TIONY 140ddns F1ONY ¥0d
l “NOIHL /€ 1331S ASSY dO13Lvid £0d
14 ADIHL.L8/E 133LS s$13ssno 20d
l S L/SX0IX01-SSH DNIGNL TYAIDNIND £0d
l SADIHLLZ/L 1 133LS ALV1d 3Sv8 10d
AlD IVI¥ELYW NOILJI¥OS3a W3ll # : >
&
2 ~
SZev 3avdS T33LS S1108 _
SNOLLOINNOD TVHALONHLS £y
ONITARESSVF L ey 1 == L
(NIN) LOEV QWO TILS SLI08 MOHONY E «wwn ! = N
et S
EBdN00Y=Ad MYEIY ] % | L] =
OBW-Z'EZY ¥ L'EZV YSOINVD OL ONIGHOOOY P i 1 s =
SAVG 82 ® BdINST q I & ﬁ B
40 HLONZALS J13HONOD v LTTYOS L 8 L
"CdHl 05} 4O ALIOYAYD ONINVIE STEVMOTIY 9 1v13d
HLIM SNOILIGNGD TICS TYWHON 04 a3NSIs3a - i
TI5VE S1SEONGE = 3
L2vM VSO B £002-65M YSD T @ [
OL ONIGUOOOY ONIQT3M ﬁ L/ \\ s
MOSE JAVHS W LZ'0FO VSO s =
OL ONIGHOD0V TI3LS SSH [ Jus _ @ _
MOOE 2QVNO I 12’059 VSO SL/S \..L
OL ONIQHO2IV TIALS TWENLONYLS i C
TININEIE TIEE - At :
v : - _ 2
0Z°L :d9 002 62 60 9D n e
Ca L5'0=06/1b 3UNSST ONIM _ / s/ a1 |
VST //.
“Add¥ auva NOULIBDS3O A3 .
NOISIA3Y @\
; : o r 4 o




| < J0ganE NP KWIBWIEG .ﬂmﬁ. 1| 9] @ NUBR US SHAITD BIUD3) SUN 0 -wafv.msw..oa.a DO e 5 g
LOwoyl b e L wous| 21 weog \SHHOM I T0SI06d\SOUOANIEANSISIo0[0I\SBUMEID [EDIILDD 1V
608V i 00 SuBIG PIOMSURI| W) UOJEZIGEIND
oN Bumesg 10pd IROANIM POSA IO BOI03 ' PESNPOItE) BY JOUUE
‘Asse ' jauIqed pue aumong  |_punod ubiou e o S oo, i s O
06d ‘A, | i — e
o T i
08 'BUMOIRY ‘N L6 AMH 19422112 AMSYAVHY | tnaxdey 20 1100 PRI FniRd D1t
wsoippy DoYIOYD AIONIOD) UIND0 JBARA ¥
doy| oyg | EiOZ-iL-0i VAOHNTO | Bumesg SNOIS QTYOMSNYHL
g owen e &. W\l ../Im
JOPIO HIOM DM(&DW Jowoisny ONIMVEO 3dNSIW LON 04 uonoelosg éwy
{ © OIHL 180°0 WNINIWNMIY Y3A0D X0d yOSY
¥ SUEX L/ IX.Z/L L 1331S T1ONY 130ddNs 401 8Zd
¥ DML/ XU L X2/ 1 13318 TTONY FANLSNALS JTONY Cld
4 DUDHLLL/E X2/ L X Z/L 113318 T1ONY FYNLONALS TT1DONY Lld
¥ CDHLPI/EX.Z/L 1 X2/ | 13318 I1DNY FANLONYLS JTONY €ld
t 13318 Assy "ainjonis do) 208V
ALD TVIHS LYW NOILdIIDS$3a W3Ll #
|o-
m Y
8: [ VDS . ; m
G-a NOILD3S 2:131vDsS “
gv13a al al !
o m
e !
Mﬂu... 1
= ) [
b - s
=
= |
— _ e —
Udd¥ ava NOILJINOSIa _ AR ﬁ d “£9 ) 59 4/[. v
85 evl ! 7 E T

NOISIAZY

=]

28



Y

: g Ly n@._:- 101 v} op Sl SN E SER 510570428 - D0 SwEan s ¢ L
LOuel € 1o € wous|  8IL  mess ASHEOM OITOS\0B\SOUOIA\RIEGNSISIN0f0NSBUMEID [EOJUYDOL\ I
£0d " o) 8!.9«.._3#:1._. :aen.ai.&!s-
sidupal  |SYE WOIHL YIE TILS e e
a)eid uonosuuon DUNOD oM 10430 i | M3 pus Inode) anbraded Supmou Dupwesp L
: opiy OO TUGISPLOMTUEATIO,U H10us-]
QUCO-TSC-FIS XU4  QCOBZEE-PIS oU0ud
09 'BUMOISY ‘N L6 AMH L9LZ-A¥1Z AHSYOVHM 12A0)ddy! LRI FHH DO Eaquopy Ampcy 0106
ss0uppY poyosyg| eI MR ¥
-doy| ove | cLoz-ii-o YAOHNTO'| Guimesq SNOIS JTHOMSNVYYL
aeg QWeN W ﬂ
JOPIO HIOM QN_<m DW soworsng ONIMYHA 38NS3W LON 0 %um §%
<ty .f\mﬂ%
21
w3
TV NAHL /1 L@
@ _ &
- 1 ya - o
= N ~
| o
g
\ «£1
TIV NIHL DNN Ol-#/€
TIV NAHL J8/S @ X ¥
1=
L s3] | HEON! I HE |
T
(9]
I~
L
Liedys 0o
“Udd¥ ava NOLLIDS3T ‘A3
NOISIAZY
. - = T s i e il i =

29



! 4 o!_.:_..ao_s.ﬁ_qa.._.mla_ssgn:c? P 0puMIpD BDuRDY ...k.,v.:ih_ [rS195-0/Z8 DAY oo

30

LOuwn b o L wows]  ZEL  owes \SHYOM AIOS\0G\SIUCIKANIEGRS\ 510010 NSBUMEID [EaIUGD5 L\

L0SY {24, 00 SUBIS PIOMSUT) | WO Lohe IR
ON @fz.;-:o #m-mm_. ggfggogé 0q JoUey

7334s PuR 03 SUOHS promSues) |0 Auadoud ey} 9 Spaep
Assy ‘aumonns do) Punod “iubiom 1E1BITIA| [ROMNDE) DT Yok enbiyduat Buipniar Dupweip 14
' 0D TUSBRIOMELEL Do) ipow-3

SL/E 68

et RCOTSETIC 2 OCOR-ZSErriG g e
08 "BUMOIY ‘N L6 AMH L9LZ-1¥12 AHSYOVH'Y | Iesosddy NI FLH 20 'leosnuop Aemied 016 -
SR paxsoun AUCEAUIO ) 5SND0U] IO ¥ r-wl-
| ovg|  ELOZ-LI-0L VAOHAIO' | Buimug SNOIS TTHOMSNVEL : o o
@wg owenN W\ ﬂ “
FE— navans o ONIMYHO 3MNSIW LoN oa | mim \m&% w
rA SUEX.Z/L1X.Z/1 1 13318 TTONY 140ddns 401 - 8zd ¢
L “ADIHL.Lp/E 1338 31v1d 35ve 80d : ) f rﬂc
[~
L W/ IXPX8 T33LS ONIanL ONIgNL l&d A IBMIF\M % %
ALD TYIR—IZLVW NOILdI¥OS3a WALl # 80d | |
L!:.w e L@auﬂ
I —H N .m
A 19
f D
TV NSHL 91/l @ X+ «£1 <
Bl
[
°
TIACYIIY ava NOLLINOSIa _ ATy _




CITY OF KELOWNA
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 23, 2014
File No.: DVP14-0006
To: Urban Planning (AR)

From: Development Engineer Manager (SM)
Subject: 2759 Hwy 97N. Subaru Lot A, Plan 10824 D.L.124, Except Plan H8110 ODYD

The Development Engineering comments and requirements regarding this development variance
application for a sign along the frontage of the property are as follows:

1. General.

a) There are two main issues to evaluate in conjunction with the proposed location and size of
the sign being considered for the Subaru dealership:

i) The proposed height of the under-side of the sign is 7.5 m. above the ground;
therefore it does not constitute a visual hindrance looking to the left, down the
Highway.

ii) The column supporting the sign is 0.68 m. in diameter and the edge closest to the

Hwy 97 property line is computed at 1.8m. The position of the column exceeds
the minimum setback requirement by 0.3m. The relatively slender column and its
location do not hinder the visibility of the traffic moving along the curb lane on
Highway 97.

b) Based on the foregoing, the proposed sign does not have any negative impact on the traffic or
on any Municipal infrastructure.

c) This Development Variance Permit does not trigger any offsite upgrades. All the servicing
requirements that were addressed in the Development Engineering report under file DP12-
0215 have been satisfied.

Steve Muenz, P.Eng.
Development Engineering Manager

B?

31




CITY OF KELOWNA

APPROVED ISSUANCE OF A:

[1 Development Variance Permit No.: DVP14-0006
A
v
EXISTING ZONING DESIGNATION: |12 — General Industrial

_ a
DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT:  The purpose of the DVP is to vafy t eéontf\ot getback requirement for free-

standing signs from 1.5 metres to"0.145 metres’as proposed in schedule

lA,l P .\‘
ISSUED TO: Lunelli Enterprises Ltd. < :
i G
LOCATION OF SUBJECT SITE: 2759 Highway 97
/’ 3 \\ 4
LOT SECTION i = D.L. “TOWNSHIP DISTRICT PLAN

Tl : 10824 Except
LEGAL A i 124 OoDYD Plans H8110 &
DESCRIPTION: AN B b A EPP29923

\

Y o "
. SCOPE OF APPROVAL" =

O This Permit applies to‘and only to those lands within’-a.\the\MunicipaIity as described above, and any and all buildings,
structures and otherdevelopment thereon. | Nt

O This Permit is issued subject to compliance with all of afh‘eBylaws of the Municipality applicable thereto, except as
specifically varied or supptem'eqted'by this Permit, noted in the Terms and Conditions below.

O Applicants for a Development Permit and/or Development Variance Permit should be aware that the issuance of a
Permit limits the applicant.to be in strict compliance with regulations of the Zoning Bylaw or Subdivision Control Bylaw
unless specific Variances have been a\umorized by the Permit. No implied Variances from bylaw provisions shall be
granted by virtue of drawipg notations which are inconsistent with bylaw provisions and which may not have been
identified as required Variances by the applicant or City staff.

1. TERMSAND CONDITIONS: |
e, ]
THAT vérianées_ to the follp@viné sections of Sign Bylaw No. 8325 be granted:
} //“' /./
Section 5.6 — Freestanding Signs:
To vary the setback distance from a lot line to a free-standing from 1.5 metres to 0.145 metres.
3. DEVELOPMENT:

The land described herein shall be developed strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions and provisions
of this Permit and any plans and specifications attached to this Permit which shall form a part hereof.

If the Permittee does not commence the development Permitted by this Permit within one year of the date of this
Permit, this Permit shall lapse.

This Permit is not transferrable unless specifically Permitted by the Municipality. The authorization to transfer the
Permit shall, if deemed acceptable, be granted by Council resolution.

32




DVP14-0006
THIS Permit IS NOT A BUILDING Permit.

PERFORMANCE SECURITY:

As a condition of the issuance of this Permit, Council is holding the security set out below to ensure that
development is carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Permit. Should any interest be
earned upon the security, it shall accrue to the Permittee and be paid to the Permittee if the security is returned.
The condition of the posting of the security is that should the Permittee fail-to carry out the development hereby
authorized, according to the terms and conditions of this Permit within the time provided, the Municipality may use
the security to carry out the work by its servants, agents or contractors; and any surplus shall be paid over to the
Permittee, or should the Permittee carry out the development Permitted by this Permit within the time set out
above, the security shall be returned to the Permittee. There is filed accordingly\: N

B X \\
(@)  Cashinthe amountof $___ N/A . y A N
(b) A Certified Cheque in the amount of N/A - <.
(c) An Irrevocable Letter of Credit in the amount of N/A -~ A Y

Before any bond or security required under this Permit is reduced or released the Developer wiII ‘provide the City
with a statutory declaration certifying that all labour, meterlal workers corhpensatlon and other taxes and costs
have been paid. N ’

APPLICANT'S AGREEMENT: \

| hereby declare that all the above statements and the information contained in the material submitted in support
of this Permit are to the best of my belief, true and correct in all.respects:, Upon issuance of the Permit for me by
the Municipality, then in such case, | covenant and agree to save har ess and effectually indemnify the
Municipality against: y - ;

(a) All actions and proceedrhgs \costs, darnages expenses, claims, and demands whatsoever and by
whomsoever/t/)rg ght, by reason of the Munlcipahty granting to me the said Permit.

(b) All costs, exbenses claims that may be mcurred by the Municipality if the construction by me of
engineering or other types of works as called for by the Permit results in damages to any property owned
in whole or in"part by the /Munlcrpality or Which the Municipality by duty or custom is obliged, directly or
indirectly in any way or to any degree, to construct repair, or maintain.

| further covenant and agree that should | be granted a Development Permit or Development Variance Permit, the
Municipality may withhold. the granttng of any occupancy Permit for the occupancy and/or use of any burldlng or
part thereof constructed upon the herelnbefore referred to land until all of the engineering works or other works
called for by the Permit have been\c\cyupleted to the satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer and Director of
Planning & Development Ser\m_:es

e

4 i
g 7
/

33




e

DVP14-0006

Should there be any change in ownership or legal description of the property, | undertake to notify the Land Use

Management Departmant immediately to avoid any unnecessary delay in processing the application.

I HEREBY UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SPECIFIED IN THIS PERMIT.

Signature of Owner/Authorized Agent Date //>
y A \\\\
Print Name in Bold Letters TelephoneNo. ™ D
L D,
h oy
S,
A N
“\. 4 . ',\\. "\\-‘ .‘\\\\
6. APPROVALS: A AR \ 4
DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT AUTHORIZED BY THE COUNCIL ON THE“-' DAY OF , 2014,

—

e
ISSUED BY THE LAND USE MANAGEMENT DEPAéTME_NT OF THE CITYE‘K\ELOWNA THE ___ DAY OF

N

THE DIRECTOR OF LAND USE MANAGEMENT. '\ A\ " o \
" '\x A5 -
\\_ ) . b \‘\\
N 4 i
: e \‘s‘k N //’ 4 ~
Divisional Director, Community Planning & Real Estate .
h : ; b ’_t“ ,«" \ ’\““
v
<
N

. 2014 BY

34




	Agenda
	3. Minutes - February 18, 2014 Public Hearing.pdf
	3. Minutes - February 18, 2014 Regular Meeting.pdf
	4.1 Bylaw No. 10914 (OCP13-0020).pdf
	4.2 Bylaw No. 10915 (Z13-0043).pdf
	4.3 Bylaw No. 10916 (Z14-0003).pdf
	6.1 2014 03 04 Report DVP14-0006 2759 Highway 97.docx
	6.1 2014 03 04 Attachments DVP14-0006 2759 Highway 97.pdf

